From: Lakhanpal, Manisha

Sent: 3/14/2013 12:11:35 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: CDA solution settlement with MEA

Hi Sid

Sorry | missed your call. We can touch base after 1 ... thank you for all your help.

Manisha Lakhanpal

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Market Structure and Design
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

A415-703-5805 | miZ@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 10:43 AM
To: Lakhanpal, Manisha

Subject: CDA solution settlement with MEA

Manisha —

| have more for you on the CDA solution — we filed a settlement with them in July that allows
them to get the data from the CDA solution for free (which is opposed by SCE and DRA). We
are expecting a PD on that by the end of the month. There is also a REN EE data issue as

well. |just tried you, and will call again in a few minutes.

SB GT&S 0307277


mailto:l2@cpuc.ca
mailto:SBD4@pge.com

yours,

sid

PG&EFO?%QW'%%%F é%tseec t\'/?éft%"tl{pc %@W%rgepgbvn%?gbout/oom anv/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0307278



